From: Elderkin, Stephen (Defra)

Sent: 27 August 2013 10:55

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: RE: House price study ITT

Just to say that REDACTED 12 (3) has confirmed that this was the final
version.

S

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 23 August 2013 16:20

To: Elderkin, Stephen (Defra)
Subject: RE: House price study ITT

Thanks Stephen,
Have a good weekend, see you next week

REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED 12 (3)
Economic Adviser | Strategic Analysis | Department of Energy and Climate
Change

REDACTED 12 (3)

From: Elderkin, Stephen (Defra)
Sent: 23 August 2013 16:14

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: House price study ITT

REDACTED 12 (3)

Attached is the what is thought to be the final version of the ITT -
though with REDACTED 12(3) on leave I can’t be 100% sure. If there were
further changes they are thought to be minor (dates etc.)

Have a good bank holiday weekend.

Steve
<<ITT v1.3. July 2013 .pdf>>

Stephen Elderkin Deputy Director Analysis and Evidence

Resource Atmosphere and Sustainability, and Food and Environmental Risk
Directorates

REDACTED 12 (3)

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra)

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only.
If you have received it

in error you have no authority to use, disclose,

store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform
the sender.



Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for
known viruses whilst

within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our
systems.

Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or
recorded to secure the

effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 02 September 2013 12:44

To: Concha, Rocio (DECC); REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED 12 (3)
Subject: Defra Energy Study Timing

Hi REDACTED 12 (3), Rocio,

Following on from our helpful meeting with you last week we’ve been
taking stock of where we’re at with REDACTED - Information Outside of
Scope and the Frontier research. REDACTED 12(4) (e). REDACTED -
Information Outside of Scope.

Thanks,
REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED 12(3) | Economist | Resource, Atmosphere and Sustainability |
Nobel 2C | Defra | REDACTED 12 (3)

From: REDACTED 12 (3)
Sent: 18 September 2013 10:57
To: Concha, Rocio (DECC) REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Church, Colin (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen
(Defra);

REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: ToRs for energy externalities process

Attached: <<REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope and REDACTED 12 (4) (e)
>>

Rocio
REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope
Many thanks.

REDACTED 12 (3)



REDACTED 12(3) | Climate Change Team | Department for Environment, Food
and Rural Affairs

REDACTED 12(3) | Address: Area 2A Nobel House, 17 Smith Square, London
SW1P 3JR

From: Concha Rocio (Economics) REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 18 September 2013 11:04

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Church, Colin (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen
(Defra); REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: RE: ToRs for energy externalities process

Attachments: REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope REDACTED

12 (4) (e) - Internal communications

REDACTED 12 (3),
REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

Rocio

Rocio Concha

Deputy Chief Economist and Head Strategic Analysis
Department of Energy and Climate Change

REDACTED 12 (3)

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 18 September 2013 10:57

To: Concha Rocio (Economics); REDACTED 12 (3)

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

<<REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope and REDACTED 12 (4) (e)>>

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
Sent: 01 October 2013 11:52

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra)
Subject: RE: Energy study development

REDACTED 12 (3)

Thanks a lot for this. REDACTED 12 (4) (e).
Rocio

Rocio Concha

Deputy Chief Economist and Head Strategic Analysis
Department of Energy and Climate Change

REDACTED 12 (3)

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 01 October 2013 11:46

To: Concha Rocio (Economics)

Cc: REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: RE: Energy study development

Hi Rocio,

I understand you were interested in more information on the Frontier
methodology. REDACTED 12 (4) (d). I'm happy to discuss it further this
afternoon if that’s helpful.

Thanks,
REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED 12(3) | Economist | Resource, Atmosphere and Sustainability |
Nobel 2C | Defra | REDACTED 12 (3)

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 29 September 2013 10:37

To: Concha, Rocio (DECC)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3); Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra);
REDACTED 12 (3)



Subject: Re: Energy study development
Thank you Rocio

REDACTED 12 (4) (e)

Many thanks

REDACTED 12 (3)

From: Concha Rocio (Economics) REDACTED 12 (3)

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3); Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra);
REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: Fri Sep 27 19:41:08 2013

Subject: RE: Energy study development

Dear REDACTED 12 (3),
REDACTED 12 (4) (e)
Thanks,

Rocio

Rocio Concha

Deputy Chief Economist and Head Strategic Analysis
Department of Energy and Climate Change

REDACTED 12 (3)

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 26 September 2013 19:32

To: Concha Rocio (Economics)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3); Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra);
REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: Energy study development

Rocio,

REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

REDACTED 12 (4) (e)

REDACTED 12 (4) (e) and REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope
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

Sent: 08 October 2013 17:24

To: REDACTED 12(3); Concha, Rocio (DECC); REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED
12 (3)

'tim.lord@decc.gsi.gov.uk'

Subject: RE: DECC/DEFRA Energy Study Meeting

REDACTED 12 (3)
Rocio
REDACTED 12 (3)

Attached [REDACTED 12 (4) (e)] is a combined agenda/update ahead of
tomorrow’s meeting. Feel free to suggest any
additions/amendments.

Regards
REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED 12 (3) Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
REDACTED 12 (3) | Address: Area 2A Nobel House, 17 Smith Square, London
SW1P 3JR

————— Original Appointment-----
REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 14 October 2013 10:05

To: Concha, Rocio (DECC) REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12 (3); 'tim.lord@decc.gsi.gov.uk'; REDACTED 12 (3);
Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Elderkin,

Stephen (Defra); REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: Re: Energy study

Rocio

Thanks for coming back to me. We set up the Thursday meeting REDACTED -
Information Outside of Scope. We could look to squeeze in a discussion of
the Frontier work but I was slightly concerned it might make for a very
late finish.



I will try to find another time but if that is not possible it makes
sense to cover it in that session

Many thanks

REDACTED 12 (3)

From: Concha Rocio (Economics) REDACTED 12 (3)

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12 (3); Lord Tim (Energy Markets & Networks)
<tim.lord@decc.gsi.gov.uk>; REDACTED 12(3); Tillson, Jonathan
(Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: Mon Oct 14 09:37:31 2013

Subject: RE: Energy study

REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope According to my calendar we are
discussing the Frontier study this Thursday at 5:30, let me know if there
is any problems.

Rocio

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 13 October 2013 20:19

To: Concha Rocio (Economics)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3); Lord Tim (Energy Markets & Networks); REDACTED 12 (3);
Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED 12 (3)
Subject: Energy study

Rocio
REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

I don’t think we have a date yet for our discussion on the initial
results from Frontier. We will look to set up a time that we can have
that meeting this week.

Regards
REDACTED 12 (3)

<<REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope>> <<REDACTED - Information
Outside of Scope>> <<REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope>>

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
Sent: 17 October 2013 19:09
To: REDACTED 12(3); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra)

Cc: Lord Tim (Energy Markets & Networks); Tillson, Jonathan (Defra);
REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED: Energy study

All,

Thanks for coming today to discuss the comments REDACTED 12 (4) (e).
Please see below a
quick list of the immediate actions:

REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope
* REDACTED 12 (4) (e) - Internal communications
* REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope
REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope
I think this covers everything,
Rocio
From: Concha Rocio (Economics)

Sent: 17 October 2013 16:47
To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3) Lord Tim (Energy Markets & Networks); REDACTED 12 (3)

Tillson, Jonathan
(Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED 12 (3)
Subject: RESTRICTED: Energy study

REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope
Rocio

Rocio Concha

Deputy Chief Economist and Head of Strategic Analysis
REDACTED 12 (3)

From: REDACTED 12 (3)
Sent: 17 October 2013 13:22
To: Concha Rocio (Economics); REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3) Lord Tim (Energy Markets & Networks); REDACTED 12(3);

Tillson, Jonathan
(Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED 12 (3)
Subject: RE: Energy study



Rocio, All,
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
Sent: 17 October 2013 10:33

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

Sent: 15 October 2013 17:00

To: Concha Rocio (Economics); REDACTED 12 (3)
Cc: REDACTED 12 (3); Lord Tim (Energy Markets & Networks); REDACTED 12 (3);
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
Sent: 15 October 2013 15:22
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

Sent: 15 October 2013 15:10

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

Sent: 14 October 2013 13:19

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

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 12:04 PM GMT Standard Time

To: Concha Rocio (Economics); REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3); Lord Tim (Energy Markets & Networks); REDACTED 12 (3);
Tillson, Jonathan (Defra) REDACTED 12 (3);

Elderkin, Stephen (Defra) REDACTED 12 (3)

10



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

Sent: 14 October 2013 09:38

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

REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope. According to my calendar we are
discussing the Frontier study this Thursday at 5:30, let me know if there
is any problems.

Rocio

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 13 October 2013 20:19

To: Concha Rocio (Economics)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3) ; Lord Tim (Energy Markets & Networks); REDACTED
12(3); Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED
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

<<REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope>>

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

11



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

Sent: 12 November 2013 23:10

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: RE: Environmental impacts of electricity generation
technologies report - DECC comments

REDACTED 12(3), cc as above (REDACTED 12 (3) please see the comment on the
Frontier work towards the
end of this email)

REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

* Frontier research — REDACTED 12 (4) (e)
REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

Many thanks

REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 13 November 2013 13:00

To: Concha, Rocio (DECC) REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12 (3); Church, Colin (Defra);

REDACTED 12(3); Tillson, Jonathan (Defra); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra);
REDACTED 12 (3)

Subject: Energy study - note on Frontier work and FOI requests
Attached: <<REDACTED 12 (4) (e)>>

Hi Rocio
REDACTED 12 (4) (e) and REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

Many thanks.

12



REDACTED 12 (3)

REDACTED 12 (3) | Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
REDACTED 12 (3)

From: Concha Rocio (Economics) REDACTED 12 (3)
Sent: 14 November 2013 15:48

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra)
Subject: RE: Future hedonic pricing research

REDACTED 12 (3),
Thanks very helpful.

Rocio

Rocio Concha
Deputy Chief Economist and Head of Strategic Analysis
REDACTED 12 (3)

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 14 November 2013 15:46

To: Concha Rocio (Economics)

Cc: REDACTED 12(3); Elderkin, Stephen (Defra)
Subject: Future hedonic pricing research

Hi Rocio,

REDACTED 12 (4) (e)

Thanks, happy to discuss,
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

13



From: Concha Rocio (Economics) REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 15 November 2013 13:04

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); REDACTED 12(3); Tillson, Jonathan
(Defra); Church, Colin (Defra); REDACTED 12(3); Lord Tim (Office for
Renewable Energy Deployment)

Subject: RE: Energy study meeting agenda

Categories: Red Category

REDACTED 12 (3),
Thanks for this. Happy with the agenda.
Rocio

From: REDACTED 12 (3)

Sent: 14 November 2013 18:22

To: REDACTED 12 (3)

Cc: Elderkin, Stephen (Defra); Concha Rocio (Economics); REDACTED 12 (3);
Tillson, Jonathan

(Defra); Church, Colin (Defra)

Subject: Energy study meeting agenda

Hi REDACTED 12 (3)

In terms of agenda items for next week’s meeting, we’d suggest:
REDACTED - Information Outside of Scope

Handling of the Frontier work

Grateful for any thoughts/additions from you and copyees.

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

14



